

Message

From: Chuck Farmer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AA83AD66EDF341B4A48C3F852B674355-CHUCK FARME]
Sent: 2017-06-30 2:47:19 PM
To: Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: Jane Leckey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d516eef12b444edaca0ee56126664b3-Jane Leckey]
Subject: RE: Chapter on Ontario CDM and EE
Attachments: Canadian Energy Efficiency Outlook_Ontario_v4 20170629 MB CF clean.docx

I have some minor observations that I have included. Overall I found it quite a good read, especially as I feel it captures my experience over the last 10 or so years

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: June 29, 2017 8:53 PM
To: Chuck Farmer; Jordan Penic
Cc: Jane Leckey
Subject: Chapter on Ontario CDM and EE

Jordan and Chuck -- apologies for the delay in sending this to you, but I didn't hear from the last of the reviewers in conservation until today.

The narrative follows the outline requested by the publisher as closely as we could manage -- so you might find it doesn't flow as well as it could. But they have requested similar information from each of the provinces in roughly the same order so there can be some comparison.

Some reviewers requested further review by others -- so some sections, on climate change and electrification, are still being looked at. But I didn't want to wait any longer to send it to you.

I am also going to send it to Katherine and Nik while you are reviewing.

We look forward to your comments. Would appreciate if you could provide them by mid-next week if possible (Wed.)?

The gas piece has been delayed -- Miriam indicated she would get me some info on it by tomorrow, but we expect it will be substantially shorter.

Thanks.

Mary Bernard
Manager, Media Relations and Editorial Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
416-969-6084